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From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           29 June 2022 10:34
To:                                               D33 Said Defence Team; Naouri, Jennifer; OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; Said LRV Team

OPCV
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on
Subject:                                     Defence Request for an extension of �me (ICC-01/14-01/21-380-Conf)
 
Dear par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber notes the Defence’s request for an extension of �me to respond to the Prosecu�on’s fi�h, sixth and
seventh rule 68(3) requests (ICC-01-14-01/21-380-Conf), which was no�fied yesterday a�ernoon (the Defence’s
Extension Request’).
 
The Chamber also notes that yesterday it filed its ‘Decision on the Defence Request for an Extension of Time’ (ICC-
01/14-01/21-379). Therein the Chamber: (i) rejected the Defence’s request for an extension of �me for its responses
to the rule 68(3) requests un�l one month before the witness is scheduled to tes�fy; and (ii) granted, inter alia, the
Defence an extension of �me to respond to the third, fourth, fi�h, sixth and seventh rule 68(3) requests to 20 July
2022.
 
In this regard, the Chamber observes that it has already granted the Defence an extension of �me for its responses to
the aforemen�oned requests. The Chamber notes that the submissions made by the Defence in the Defence’s
Extension Request are repe��ve of those made in its previous filings and have already been considered and taken into
account by the Chamber in its Decision on the Defence Request for an Extension of Time. Accordingly, the Chamber
finds the Defence’s Extension Request moot and will not consider it further.
 
In line with the Decision on the Defence Request for an Extension of Time, the Defence is instructed to file its
responses to the fi�h, sixth and seventh rule 68(3) requests by 20 July 2022.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
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